

From: Scott Peters

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 07, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0225-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

RE FILE: 0225-EX-CN-2017

The NTIA coordinator has requested the following

1- Ground station:

- Antenna Gain
- Beamwidth
- Azimuth
- Elevation
- Antenna height

2- Space station

- Gain
- Beamwidth
- Orbital information: inclination, apogee, perigee, hour period

We requested the space station data from Iridium who extracted the required data from their SV FCC Request.

A PDF of this information was compiled to include beamwidths and tables required to provided requested data. We have uploaded this PDF as an attachment to the Application and emailed Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov with the same